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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Thursday, June 23, 2011 11:32 AM

To: Penny Buys

Cc: Ray Kennedy; Paul Vickery; Jeff Bates; Clayton Lewis
Subject: RE: Dkt 080000-OT - Confidential Documents Still Pending

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will return to source confidential DNs 00811 -
08. 00867-08, 02797-08. 03558-08,
03593-08, 06713-08, 07107-08. 10297-08, and 10315-08 .

Thanks.

fMlarguerite . Mclean

Becoeds Technician

JFloriba Public Service Commigsion
Oftire of Commigsion Elerk

2340 Shumard Gak Boulebard
Tallahassee, Floviba 32399-0850
850-413-6324

From: Penny Buys

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 11:28 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Ray Kennedy; Paul Vickery; Jeff Bates; Clayton Lewis

Subject: RE: Dkt 080000-0OT - Confidential Documents Still Pending

Please return the documents to their source. COM

Thank you, APA

Penny ECR _____
GCL ___

From: Marguerite McLean RAD ____

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 11:27 AM SSC __

To: Penny Buys ADM

Cc: Ray Kennedy; Paul Vickery, Jeff Bates; Clayton Lewis OPC

Subject: Dkt 080000-OT - Confidential Documents Still Pending e M
L JUE

There are some pending confidential documents in Docket 080000-0T listed below.
Can the below documents be returned to the source ?7
or are they to remain at the Commission 7

Embarq
00811-08 - (CONFIDENTIAL ) Znd quarter 2007 Schedule § (residence and business

access lines by Retail Resale, and UNE-P), required by Rule 25-4.0185

02797-08 - (CONFIDENTIAL ) 4th quarter 2007 revised Schedule 8 (residence and

business access lines by Retail, Resale. and UNE-P), required by Rule 25-4.0185

03593-08 - (CONFIDENTIAL) Ist quarter 2008 Schedule 8 (residence and business

access lines by Retail, Resale, and UNE-P). required by Rule 25-4.0185, [FAC]  poymenT NEMBER-DATE
07107-08- (CONFIDENTIAL ) Second quarter 2008 Schedule & (residence and business

access lines by Retail Resale, and UNE-P). required by Rule 25-4.0183. [FAC] 0 l‘l’ 3 3 3 JUNZ3 =
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10297-08 - (CONFIDENTIAL ) 3rd quarter 2008 Schedule & (residence and business access lines by Retail,
Resale. and UNE-P), required by Rule 25-4.0185

Verizon

00867-08 - (CONFIDENTIAL) Schedule 8. which contains number of residence and business access lines by
retail, resale, and UNEP for 4th quarter 2007

03558-08 - (CONFIDENTIAL ) Schedule 8. which contains number of residence and business access lines by
retail, resale. and UNEP for 1st quarter 2008

06713-08 - (CONFIDENTIAL) Schedule 8, which contains number of residence and business access lines by
retail, resale. and UNEP for Znd quarter 2008

10315-08 - (CONFIDENTIAL ) 3rd quarter 2008 Schedule 8 (residence and business access lines by Retail,
Resale. and UNE-P), required by Rule 25-4.0185

Thanks.

Marvguerite 3. Helean

Becords Teehnician

AFloriza Pablic Service Eommission
®ffire of Commission Clerk

25340 Shumard Gak Boulcvard
Wallabassee, fFfloriva 32399-0850
830-413-6824

6/23/2011



